



Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN 11318

15 August 2017

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN 11318

I wrote to you on 5 June regarding your request for information. Please accept my apologies for the delay in providing you with this response.

You asked for confirmation that the following businesses received Welsh Government financial assistance and if so, the terms of this assistance:

Zip World
Surf Snowdonia Dolgarrog
G M Jones Ltd Llanrwst

I can confirm that we hold information in relation to your request. Zip World received support of £240,000 in 2012 through the Wales Economic Growth Fund, £11,500 in 2016 for signage on A55 and A5 trunk roads and funding of £27,105.50 for 2015-2016 financial year through the Flexible Skills programme. Further details of Welsh Government funding for the three organisations have been published previously therefore it is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FoIA), information otherwise available. The information is available at the following websites:

Zip World

<http://gov.wales/docs/drah/publications/Tourism/141113tiss-offer.pdf>

<http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/previous-administration/2015/economicbenefittourism/?lang=en>



<http://gov.wales/newsroom/culture-tourism-sport/2017/170511-epic-adventure-in-north-wales/?lang=en>
<http://gov.wales/newsroom/culture-tourism-sport/2016/161101-continued-investment-in-wales-adventure-sector/?lang=en>
<http://gov.wales/docs/decisions/2016/business/160323atish10222ltr.pdf>

Surf Snowdonia Dolgarrog

<http://gov.wales/newsroom/tourism/2015/150731-surf-snowdonia/?lang=en>;
<http://gov.wales/docs/decisions/2015/business/150824atish9665ltr.pdf>

G M Jones Ltd Llanrwst

<http://gov.wales/newsroom/firstminister/2017/58865265/?lang=en>

Further to your query regarding personal information and the Data Protection Act. I apologise for any confusion, the letter should have stated your name and postal address (and not your email address). We would retain only the information that you have provided and in relation to this request. This is standard procedure within the Welsh Government for Freedom of Information requests.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely